



Trey Sullivan FSRT, WRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (727) 423-9802

Email: trey.sullivan@youngonline.com

Locations
Atlanta, GA

Biography

Mr. Sullivan joined YOUNG & Associates as a Regional Consultant in 2023. Mr. Sullivan has over 25 years in the commercial and residential restoration industry with extensive experience in mitigation, remediation, project management, and reconstruction estimating. In his 25-year tenure with a leading national restoration company, he was consistently recognized for surpassing company-set goals and customer service.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - Fire Smoke Restoration Technician
- WRT | IICRC - Water Damage Restoration Technician

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$25M
- Commercial | Fire/Smoke | \$5M
- High End Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Condominium | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- Church | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- City Building | Fire/Smoke | \$950K
- Country Club | Enviro-Water/Flood | \$200K

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2023 | Senior Associate | Paul Davis Restoration of Lanier Isles
- 1996 - 2019 | Senior Associate | Paul Davis Restoration of Pinellas

Education

- University of Georgia | Athens, Georgia
Bachelor of Arts - Economics